

Nathan Bennett

Fort Worth, TX | nathan@nathansbennett.com | www.nathansbennett.com | [LinkedIn](#) | [GitHub](#)

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

An experienced cross-cultural team player with eight years of communication and training experience seeking a Python developer role. I love building tools to boost the “under the hood” and “behind the scenes” capacities of teams I work with.

TECHNICAL COMPETENCIES

Programming Languages: Python, HTML/CSS, JavaScript

Frameworks: Django, Flask, Bootstrap

Scripting/Support/Release Tools/Version Control: Bash shell, Git, AWS, Azure, Google Cloud, Docker, Kubernetes, GitHub

Databases: PostgreSQL, SQLite

Communication: Zoom, Skype, Discord, Slack, WhatsApp, Telegram, Signal, Facebook, Twitter, LinkedIn, WeChat

CODING PORTFOLIO

Bug Tracker App – [Portfolio page on website](#) | [Live web version](#) (nathanbugtracker.herokuapp.com)

- **Technologies used:** HTML/CSS, Bootstrap, Python, Django, PostgreSQL, Git
- Users submit support tickets, receive updates from support staff, and see the progress on reported issues

EDUCATION & CERTIFICATIONS

Backend, SQL, and DevOps with Python, NuCamp Coding Bootcamp, 2023

Python Fundamentals, Data Structures, and Algorithms, NuCamp Coding Bootcamp, 2023

SQL and Python, NuCamp Coding Bootcamp, 2023

Modern Software Engineering with DevOps, NuCamp Coding Bootcamp, 2023

Bachelor of Arts, Intercultural Studies—Biola University, La Mirada, CA, 2009

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Lead Content Writer and Editor, Newspeak Communications SRL, 2021 – Sibiu, Romania

- Built a communication consulting firm to support tech start-ups and small businesses, targeting Eastern European clients

Economics Communications Liaison | Language Consultant, China International Publishing Group, 2019-2021 – Beijing, China

- Project management with team members both locally and internationally, verbal and written communication of project status
- Managed content development highlighting government affairs, foreign policy, [technology](#), [health](#), business, and [culture](#)
- Developed multiple videos each month covering industrial development, [foreign and domestic policies](#), and [economic impact](#)

English Teacher, Beijing University of Civil Engineering and Architecture, 2017-2018 – Beijing, China

- Built data-informed curriculum to increase cultural linguistic terminology awareness across 400 students

English Teacher, Elite Learning-Zhongguancun, 2016-2017 – Beijing, China

- Managed culture-based conversation instruction, equipping students to successfully grow their professional development
- Developed scripts, recordings, and transcriptions for podcasts and videos, enhancing learning across 250+ students

Marketing Assistant, JDK & Associates, 2015-2016 – Oakley, CA

- Targeted marketing strategies, producing a 40% sales volume increase while driving awareness across high-traffic audiences
- Improved realtor website to ensure accuracy and branding standardization across all webpages

Exam Proctor, ProctorU, 2014-2015 – Livermore, CA

- Delivered customer service and ensured exam integrity for 32 students daily
- Optimized the user experience by resolving technical issues and communicating with all stakeholders